
 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

Why does Green Valley Recreation 
Pickleball Club (GVRPC) have to 
raise any money for this project? 
 

1. This is the first time in Green Valley Recreation, Inc. (GVR) history that a new facility has been built 
with GVR funds. Historically, the residential developers have built the facilities and deeded them to 
GVR who is then responsible for upkeep and maintenance. 

2. In a perfect setting, GVR would build the pickleball complex and ask GVRPC only for the normal 
10% club contribution prescribed by the Corporate Policy Manual (CPM). However, this is far from a 
perfect setting and at times, far from a logical process. There is also the question about additional 
phases for the project, but there is no guarantee that GVR will approve future expansion of what is 
built this year. It could be that what is built in 2019 is all that we will receive for the foreseeable 
future. 

3. GVR has allotted up to $1.25 million and the winning bid included all of the onsite preparation and 
utilities to prepare the site for 24 courts with the installation of 8 completed courts. GVRPC knows 
these 8 additional courts are completely insufficient to accommodate pickleball needs during the high 
season, hosting the Southern Arizona Senior Games (need minimum of 16 courts to execute 
tournament as we have at Quail Creek), and educational programs for newcomers, intermediate and 
advanced players. 

4. The winning bid of $1.25 million does not include necessary ancillary structures and features, e.g. 
hitting wall(s), benches and bleachers, shade structures,  public address system,  windscreens, 
signage, donor recognition, etc. 

5. The signed contract includes a clause that additional courts can be built using funds from third 
parties (that’s us!!!). 

Who is conducting this fundraising 
campaign? 

1. GVRPC leadership and volunteers - for individual donations 
2. Lynda Campbell will be contracted to work with GVRPC contacting local businesses. She is an 

independent contractor and also the GVR Sales & Marketing rep.  
3. GVR Foundation is not executing this campaign, but will process  donations requiring tax 

considerations. 

How will GVRPC conduct the 
campaign? 

1. The campaign will be organized and executed via GVRPC Fund Raising Committee, utilizing club 
member participation 

2. Direct email to existing club members 
3. Contribution forms on website 
4. Social media appeals, e.g. targeting Pickleball groups on Facebook for prospects outside of the 

GVRPC 



5. Direct solicitation of individuals and corporate donors 
6. Club announcements in GVR Friday eblasts 

How much money has GVRPC 
already raised? 

1. As of May 31, 2019 approximately $81,000 (in the GVRPC treasury). 
 

Who can contribute? 1. GVRPC members 
2. GVR members 
3. Pickleball communities regional and national 
4. General public (local and prospective residents interested in a vibrant and active retirement 

community) 
5. Business entities 

What happened with the pledge 
survey and forms completed that 
occurred earlier in 2019? 

1. Because of the new circumstances and time-sensitive nature for this new campaign, those pledges 
will not be applicable. Donors will now complete an updated CONTRIBUTION FORM located on the 
GVRPC website -  https://www.gvrpickleball.org/  

How much is the estimated cost for 
additional courts beyond the 8 
already contracted? 

1. 4 additional courts = $85,000 (less our $81,000 the net cost would be  $4,000 ) 
2. 8 additional courts = $170,000  (less our $81,000 the net cost would be  $98,000 ) 
3. 12 additional courts = $255,000 (less our $81,000 the net cost would be  $174,000 ) 
4. 16 additional courts = $340,000 (less our $81,000 the net cost would be  $259,000 ) 

How can I make a financial 
contribution? 

1. Green Valley Pickleball Club - for donors  not  requiring a tax-deductible donation. Monies will be 
deposited into an established escrow account with Mesch Clark Rothschild, a Tucson law firm, 
520-624-8886 , and distributed directly to the contractor on behalf of GVRPC. Monies will  not  be 
handled by GVR or the GVR Foundation. 

2. GVR Foundation - for donors requiring a tax-deductible donation.  
3. GVR Foundation is a 501(C)(3) and is eligible to receive Qualified Distributions from a qualified 

retirement plan. 
4. Contribution forms will be available at  https://www.gvrpickleball.org/  

What methods of donations will be 
accepted for this particular 
campaign? 

1. Cash (check) - preferred 
2. Credit Card 
3. Securities - liquidated to cash OR transferred via the GVR Foundation 
4. Estate - we cannot accept planned gifts for this particular campaign as we need to have cash on 

hand by specified date 

https://www.gvrpickleball.org/
https://www.gvrpickleball.org/


5. Zelle Instructions - Electronic transfer/online banking capability has been setup using the Zelle app 
(no fees). Check with your financial institution (domestic and international) to see if they will process 
via Zelle. Here are generic instructions: 

 
Log into your Financial Institution account 
Choose Zelle/Transfer 
Setup your account to transfer using Zelle 
Follow step by step instructions 
When account is setup 
Search for Green Valley Pickleball Club (email - gvpc@pickleball.plus or phone 314-607-6929) 
Select Green Valley Pickleball Club 
Choose the dollar amount to send 
Choose date to send (contributions needed by 08/23/2019) 
Hit Enter/Next 
Once completed you will receive a confirmation message from your financial institution. 

Can I make a contribution in 
memory of someone? 

1. Yes! Please see the Contribution Form. 

Will there be any donor recognition 
features? 

1. Yes! There will be a permanent recognition feature at the Pickleball Center at the following levels: 
Titanium $20,000+  |  Platinum $10,000+  |  Gold $5,000+  |  Silver $3,000+  |  Copper $1,500+  |  Bronze $500+ 

When do I need to make a 
contribution to be included in the 
amount by September 1, 2019? 

1. On or before  August 23, 2019 

Why is the September 1, 2019 date 
important? 

1. This is the date the contractors have selected for GVRPC to request a change order to build 
additional courts and to provide a statement of funding on hand for that change order.. They will 
deploy their resources only one time during this phase and the pricing they have indicated is based 
on that.  

2. The amount of money in the escrow account as of September 1, 2019 will determine how many 
additional courts can be built in this phase. 

Can I make a donation after 
September 1, 2019? 

1. Yes, however it may not be included in the total that will determine the number of additional courts to 
be built.  



2. Donations received after August 23, 2019 will help to purchase necessary ancillary features   e.g. 
hitting wall(s), benches and bleachers, shade structures, public address system, windscreens, 
signage, donor recognition, etc. 

Can I make a pledge and pay over 
time? 

1. Unfortunately, given the short time frame we have been presented for this particular campaign we 
regret we cannot do this. We need to know exactly how much cash is available by  August 23, 2019 , 
so we can instruct the contractors how many additional courts to build. 

Will the courts be open to the 
public? 

1. Access to courts will follow existing GVR policies contained in the Corporate Policy Manual. 
 

Who is the architect for the new 
pickleball complex? 

1. WSM Architects  http://www.wsmarch.com/  
 

Who will build the new pickleball 
complex? 
 

1. General Contractor - Division II Construction Co., Inc., Tucson, AZ, was founded in 1982, and has 
been recognized several times as Contractor of the Year for successful work in Southern Arizona. 
Past successful clients include the University of Arizona.  https://www.divisionii.com/  

2. Pickleball Court Sub-Contractor - Renner Sports Surfaces, based in Denver, CO, has specialized in 
sports court construction for over 30 years and will supply the Courts turn-key, from the 
post-tensioned slabs, coatings, gates, fencing, nets and other accessories.  Renner is a member of 
the ASBA and staff are Certified Tennis Court Builders.  Renner constructed the GVR Pickleball 
Courts at Canoa Ranch.  Those familiar with the history of the Canoa courts know that there were 
some issues with the construction, e.g. cracks developing as a result of placement of fencing poles. 
Those and other issues have been raised with Renner and they have adequately addressed them 
with plans for this new construction.  http://www.rennersports.com/  

When will the project begin? 1. Groundbreaking is scheduled for Tuesday, July 16, 2019 - 8:00 am 

When will the project be 
completed? 

1. January 2020 
 

What is the address for the new 
Pickleball Center? 

2612 S. Camino de la Canoa 
Green Valley AZ 
https://goo.gl/maps/9ssHE6eymNbWB1si9  

If the project is not built will I get 
my donation returned? 

1. Donations processed through the law firm escrow account can be returned. 
2. Donations processed through the GVR Foundation cannot be returned. 

http://www.wsmarch.com/
https://www.divisionii.com/
http://www.rennersports.com/
https://goo.gl/maps/9ssHE6eymNbWB1si9


Whom do I contact with further 
questions? 

1. Use the Contact Us form on the GVRPC website  https://www.gvrpickleball.org/need-more-info 
 

 
 

https://www.gvrpickleball.org/need-more-info

